

Neil Brodie

From: Neil Brodie
Sent: February 22, 2017 12:51 PM
To: 'Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)'
Subject: RE: Meeting today

Francesca,

By phone or in person?

Do you know the topic so I can see when the appropriate people are available?

Neil
 416-440-8130

From: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY) [mailto:Francesca.Bungaro-Yemec@ontario.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 12:49 PM
To: Neil Brodie
Subject: FW: Meeting today
Importance: High

Hi Neil,

I am just following up with you as well as it is likely the lunch hour. Please advise if the OEB is available for an urgent meeting this afternoon.

Thank you,
 Francesca

From: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Sent: February 22, 2017 12:35 PM
To: 'Sarah Branco'
Subject: Meeting today
Importance: High

Hi Sarah,

Urgent request for a meeting today (anytime from 3pm on) on Rate Mitigation. Please advise if the OEB is available to meet with the Ministry.

Thanks,
 Francesca

Francesca Bungaro-Yemec | Office Manager
 Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy
 Tel: 416 327-6734 Email: francesca.bungaro-yemec@ontario.ca
 4th Floor, Hearst Block, 900 Bay Street
 Toronto, ON M7A 2E1

